

RE: Letter from MoCreebec Eeyound Chief - FNDC - Premier Forward

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Jul 2017 13:45:08 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-1252 Incoming.pdf (113.01 kB); MC-2017-1252--Response to Premier letter--MoCreebec Eeyounddocx (27.58 kB)

Reattaching both – let me know if it works or I can print out hard copies.

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: July-26-17 1:44 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Letter from MoCreebec Eeyound Chief - FNDC - Premier Forward

Only incoming was attached. Damn outlook....

Matt

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: July-26-17 1:19 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Letter from MoCreebec Eeyound Chief - FNDC - Premier Forward

Hey Meaghan,

Just checking on whether we are aiming to get this letter signed today.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: July-25-17 8:51 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Letter from MoCreebec Eeyound Chief - FNDC - Premier Forward

Meaghan,

Attached is a response to a letter from MoCrrbe Eeyound Chief to the Premier on the FNFC (they are not eligible). Incoming also attached.

Let us know if we are good to prepare for signature.

Jeet